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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS -

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

COUNTY-OF Darlington ;

STATE . VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS1 601 162
William Johnathan Brunson ) ASWH  2019GS1601162

ARA: y  Dateof Offense' ©_10/8/2018

Race: "White o Sexx M Age: ) Code - 16-11-0311

DOB: _ SS#: ’ ,RE iy,

Address: . . ' f Y A

City,State,Zip: |

DL&: SID%: ) SEP 0 4 2019 SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[T] No[] Hazmat Yes[[] No C SR
I disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was OU/T w AﬁﬁNVICi EDOF or .. @:PLEADS
TO: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree _

in violationof § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # - 0079 ) '
] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS - - [:} § ]7~25 43
. ' ' (CSC w/minor st or CSC w/minor 3ld) L
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, DLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendar't’% mmals)
- The pleadse-.  []Without atlons or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Sentence, O _Recommendanon by the State.
AITESL.,;. 2NN K Lo~
N &‘b;‘f 68440 i g&%%
- W*Sﬁ;cxtor ~ SC Bark Detendant Barg. -
MState Department of Correcnons, [ County Deteutlon Center, s

- WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the
5 0 P, . ) L
pairrontlg ;01 [] underthe Youthful Offgnder Act not to exceed i years
; provideédthat upon the service of 7 days/months/years. 'md/o_k ayment

nd assessments as apphcable* the balance is suspend 4 with probation for__ / —

for a determinate term of
and/or to pay,a fine of
of §
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Par;eyl Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
- CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for tgne scrved pursuant to S, :fode §2 1% calculated and apphed by the SCDOC

[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Regxstx f Chxld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §l7-25-135

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20. or ]6—25—63 (Domesnc :
Vielenee ) to shlp, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. . :
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def Waives Hearing . | | Ordered PTUP : .

plus 20% fee: $ " days/hours Public Sery_ig_é Employment '
Obtain GED [ S

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining I
Substance Abuse Counseling o
$ Random Drug/Alcohol testing o i
107.5 %) ¥ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
% Surcharge) s100 $100.00 pmts. of $ beginning -~ _
urcharge} 100§ $ paid to Public DefendserLFund o
sment) $12 $ [ ——
525 [ Other:
$500 8§ , N
§ 1481-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $145.00 il
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 [3 : = b
" - y’ ;,! .
§ 50-21-114 (BUL Breath Test Fee) 550 $ ] Appointed PD or appointed othér counsel, &/ /
8§ 56-3-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) S40/ea  § : .4 / //
BRGNS ! i - . Proviso requires SS()U bc _, fto Cleck. -
3%to County  (if paid in installments) 3 S?C_; e during probation and-s fcollec fore ,x"
any other fges”

TOTAL N LoV s {29 qg Presiding Jytige :‘7 74 ?‘;}[ o
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk \ %7 ﬂ AL Judge Codé: = X7
Court Reporter: M rm’fm . Sentencg DET&“‘"’ ' &f ] f:;u.._ w«; I& ME

SCCA/21T (04/2018)




